From: Sagar Chappe

Sent: Fri, 22 Apr 2022 11:25:27 +0530
To: tpo@mmit.edu.in
Subject: Fwd: You have a job offer for Systems Engineer role at Infosys

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Infosys Freshers Recruitment <Talent.Acquisition@infosys.com>
Date: Fri, 22 Apr 2022, 09:24

Subject: You have a job offer for Systems Engineer role at Infosys

To: Infosys Freshers Recruitment <Talent.Acquisition@infosys.com>

Dear Student,

Thank you for participating in the Infosys recruitment process. Congratulations! You have
cleared the interview round of the process.

We are delighted to offer you the position of Systems Engineer at Infosys.

The compensation for this role is INR 3.6 lakhs per annum with one year of probation period
from the date of allocation to the business unit. Additional benefits include health insurance of
INR 4 lakhs per annum and a life cover of INR 30 lakhs.

You will soon hear from us about the next steps of the process.

Please note, this is a conditional job offer subject to your background verification. If falsification
of data is detected during the background verification process, Infosys will revoke the job offer
made to you.
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In case of any queries, please contact your placement office or write to us at
Talent.Acquisition@infosys.com.

We look forward to welcoming you into the Infosys family.

Best regards,

Talent Acquisition

Infosys
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